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THE CORPORATION OF

THE TOWN OF PERTH

80 Gore Street East
Perth, Ontario K7H 1Hg
Phone: (613) 267-3311

Fax: (613) 267-5635

Notice of Intention to Amend

Heritage Designations Bylaws
Bylaw 2381- McMillian Building

Bylaw 2439- Matheson House

Bylaw 2458 Sheriff House

Bylaw 2529- Rockcliff Cottage

Bylaw 2522 Farmers Block

Bylaw 2586- Town Hall

Bylaw 2785 St. James Church

Bylaw 2978 St. Andrew's Church

Bylaw 2980 Codes Mill

Pursuant To the Provisions of the Ontario Heritage Act

R.S.O. 1990 Section 29, Section 30.1(2) to (10)

TAKE NOTICE that the Council of The Corporation of the Town of Perth intends to amend Bylaw Numbers

238r, 2439, 2458, 2529, 2522, 2586, 2785, 2978, and 2980

The intent of the amendments to the bylaws is to clarify the Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or

Interest, the description of heritage attributes, and legal descriptions of properties.

Fufther information is available upon request from the Heritage Manager, Karen Rennie at 613-267-7947.

Any notice of objection, setting out the reason for objection and all relevant facts, must be served upon the

Clerk within 30 days of the first publication of this notice.

Dated at Perth, Ontario this 8th day of January, 2010
Lauren Walton, Clerk, Town of Perth

613-267-3311 ext. 2239
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF PERTH

BY-LAWNO.2980-1

A by-law to smend the Municipel Heritage Designation
of Code's Mill By-law I'10.2980

WHEREAS, Section 29 in Patt IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, as amended, provides
tbat the Council of a munieipality may by byJaw desiguate a property within the
municipality to be of cultural heritage value or intercst;

AND WHEREAS Council wishes to bring the designation into compliance with the

crrtent statrdards for designation ofheritage luildingq as prescribed by the Ontario
Minisky of Culture un&r the Ontario Heritage Ac{

ANn WIfiREAS the Committes of the Whole has revie$ierd CoW Report 2010-4.U8.3
and concurs with sta{f and LACAC recommendations;

.{ND MIEREAS Council of the Toum of Pertb passed Motior #09-185 authorizing

staffto publish the Notice of Inteqtion tLo amend the designation;

AND WHEREAS on January 8rh 2010, notice of intention to amend the heritage
designation of Code's Mill was served on the property owner, the Ontario Heritage Trusl
and published as per the Town's Public Notice Policy;

.{NI} WIIERBAS thc public was provided an opportunity ttt object to the intention to

amend the desigrration within 30 days of the noticq to tbe Clerk;

AND WHEREAS the Clerk has no1 received any objection to the proposcd amendment

to the designatiou as of February 8s,2010;

AND WIIEREAS the Corporation of the Town of Perth is desirous of enacting such an

amendment to the by-lew regarding the Municipal Heritage Designation of Code's Nlill.

NOW TIIERSFOR.E, the Council of tho Corporation of t}e Town of Ferth hereby

enaqts as {irllows;

l. That By-law No. 2980, be amended to remove in its entirety Section I and the

"REASON FOR DESIGI.IATIONf'and be replaced as follows:

The following property is hereby designated to be ofcultural heritage value or interest:

PERTII HARITAGS DESIGNATED PROPERTIAS

Buildingl}roperty Name; Codt's Mill

Address: 53 Henioc Sheet

Original Owner: William Kilpatrick

Present Owner: Commonwealth Historic Resource Management Ltd.

Ilote Built: Various from 1842 to 1903

Architect/Contractor: Gwrge Martin, fuchitect (1903 Heriott St. segmefi)

Original Uco: Tarrnery

Present Use: Offices, Restauraat, Shops

Ilesignation: By-Law 29$0 - May 12,l9C2
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Regirtration:

Desi gnation of Proper{y:
Originally and for most of ils history an interconnected group of industrial buildings, this
mainly 2 stor€y composition of mixed coursd and rubble stone walls with timber roof
construction occupies the north oast corner of the intersection of Wilson Street Easl and
Herriott Street The 1903, 3 storoy section facing Heniott Street is more finely finished
and anchors the complex on the site.

Statement of Cultural Heritage Value or Interest:
The Code's Mill complex is a significant example of indushial architecture on a site

which is iryorant for its historical relatiorship to the economic evolution of the town.
Developing from its origins as a tannery to its final industrial vocation as a f€lt mili, the

buildings are a symbolic feature in the dormtorm core fucing Code, Flaggart and Stewart
Parks and the Tay River.

William Kilpahick purchased the Wilson Street $ite in 1842 and established a tannery
shortly therea"fter. This Bnterprise continued until 1873 snd was then converted to a

woolen mill with the arrival and new ownership by Thomas Alfred Code in 1882.

Expanding on the site over the next 27 yeers, Code's produced a variety of woolen goods

and added a felt making process at the turn of the century. This product continu.ed to be

made in the complex under the founder, his son, Alan, and successive owncrs throughout
tbe 20th century. Both father and son were major contributors to the Perth community.
The expansion pbase ofthe Herriott Steet frontage at the beginning ofthe laner period is
ona of the most handsomely designed and finished industrial buildings iu Hastern

Ontario.

Description of llcritage Attributet:
Primary exterior attributes of this complex, which ue essential to the maintenance of the

heritage value of thc composition, are:

r The random rubble stone and broken coursed cut stonewalls of the Wilson and

Heniott Street faqades.
. Square hEaded, 6 over 6 double hung wosd windows regularly spaced on the

Wilson Strc€t fatade.
r the Herriott Streot fagade, elements of the large ametbyst stone cou$itrg, central

gable with moulded wood fasciq and the 4 over I, double hung wood windows
with arched tops and voussoirs on the upper two levels and conespondingly

designed, 4 over 4 windows of the raised basement level on similar spaoing.

r The square cornet tower with pyramidal mof.
. The standing seam, melal roof throughout.

Legal Description:
. 53 llerriott Street
r Plan 8828
r Part of Lot l, Town of Perth, County of Lana*

Referencec:
r Hisiory of the Code Felt Mill, Larry Tumer, 199?

o Heritage Designation Form, John J. Stewart, Commonwealth Historic Resource

Mansgem€nt Ltd", 1992,
r Going to Town: Architectural Walking lburs of Southem Ontario, Katheriue

Ashenburg; Macfarlane, Walter & Ross, 1996,

. *...from Factory to Fabulous!", John J, Stewart

1'own of Pertlr BylawNo, 2980-l
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Rrvised:
Dec,ember,2008, by Sam Kingdon
Further revised by L.A.C.A.C., June 2009

Read a first time, second and third time and finally passed this l6'h day of March, 2010.

(Seal)
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